T BRrrisH - AMERICAN O1L PRODUCING COMPANY

Production and Enginecring
Departments
P, O, Drawer 330
Farmington, New Mexico

August 14, 1961

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emory C., Arnold
Gentlemens

In accordance with Rule 504 of the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission, this is to request a 1,000 barrel oil test allowatle
for our Doathit "BE" No, 3 well 153;%33’1n Section 29-26N-13W,
Bisti Gallup Field, San Juan County, New iexico.

The atove mentioned well was temporarily abandoned on September 11,
1956, however, we now find it desirous to re-enter this well in an
attempt to complete it as a producer., It is anticipated that this
well will make the top allowabtle of 70 20PD and the vresent status
indicates a total of 350 barrels of load o0il still to be recovered
from the original completion attempt,

The Toronto Pipe Line Company will be the transnorier for any oil

recovered as reflected on Form C-~110 filed with your office on
Jamiary 9, 1958,

Yours very truly,

THE BRITISH~-AMERICAN OIL PRODUCING COMPANY

R

Ne¢ R, Stone, Field Superintendent
CML:s

ccs Mr, Thomas li, Hogan



